

INTRODUCED: February 28, 2022

AN ORDINANCE No. 2022-054

As Amended

To amend and reordain City Code § 2-1105, concerning the Aging and Disabilities Advisory Board, for the purpose of modifying the membership composition of such Board [~~to specify that one member shall be a member at large and one member shall be an employee of the City's Office of the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer for Human Services with program manager duties~~].

Patron – Vice President Robertson, Ms. Lambert and Ms. Lynch

Approved as to form and legality
by the City Attorney

PUBLIC HEARING: MAR 28 2022 AT 6 P.M.

THE CITY OF RICHMOND HEREBY ORDAINS:

§ 1. That section 2-1105 of the Code of the City of Richmond (2020) be and is hereby **amended** and reordained as follows:

Sec. 2-1105. Composition; terms of office.

(a) The Board shall be composed of [~~14~~] [~~13~~] 11 members whom the Council shall nominate and appoint. Of the [~~14~~] [~~13~~] 11 members, [~~seven members~~] one member shall be [~~comprised of representatives~~] a representative of the business community providing services to persons age 55 or older or to persons with disabilities whose primary residence or principal place

AYES: 8 NOES: 0 ABSTAIN: _____

ADOPTED: JUL 25 2022 REJECTED: _____ STRICKEN: _____

of business is located within the City of Richmond~~;~~; two members shall be residents of the city who are persons with disabilities~~;~~ and age 18 or older; three members shall be residents of the city who are age 55 or older; two members shall be residents of the city who are past or current caregivers of at least one person with a disability or of at least one senior citizen [and]; ~~[four members (i)]~~ one member who ~~[may]~~ shall be ~~[employees]~~ an employee of the City and shall not be required to be a resident the city ~~[or (ii) are either];~~ one member shall be an attorney or paralegal (a) whose firm or office routinely represents or handles cases for senior citizens or persons with disabilities; (b) who has experience addressing issues related to the Americans with Disabilities Act; and (c) shall not be required to be a resident of or have a principal place of business in the city~~;~~one member who shall be a member at large]; and one member who shall be an employee of the City's Office of the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer for Human Services with program manager duties. ~~[Of the [11] 13 members, at least three shall be residents of the City who are senior citizens.]~~

(b) In order to facilitate the staggering of terms of the members of the Board, of the members initially appointed, three members of the Board shall serve for terms of three years, three members of the Board shall serve for terms of two years and three members of the Board shall serve for terms of one year. Thereafter, all members shall be shall be appointed for terms of three years from the date of appointment. Upon the expiration of a member's term of office, that member shall continue to hold office until the successor thereof is appointed and qualified. Any vacancy shall be filled for the remainder of the unexpired term in the same manner as provided in this section. All other aspects of the Board and its membership not addressed in this division shall be governed by Article V, Division 1 of this chapter.

§ 2. This ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption.

A TRUE COPY:
TESTE:
Carlin D. Reed
City Clerk



Richmond City Council

The Voice of the People

Richmond, Virginia

Office of the Council Chief of Staff

Ordinance/Resolution Request

TO Haskell Brown, Interim City Attorney

THROUGH Joyce Davis, Interim Council Chief of Staff

FROM Steven Taylor, Council Policy Analyst

COPY Ellen Robertson, 6th District Council Member
Tavares Floyd, 6th District Liaison
Tabrica Rentz, Interim Deputy City Attorney

DATE February 18, 2022

PAGE/s 1 of 2

TITLE Composition of the Aging and Disabilities Board

This is a request for the drafting of an **Ordinance** ☒ **Resolution** ☐

REQUESTING COUNCILMEMBER/PATRON

Robertson

SUGGESTED STANDING COMMITTEE

Government Operations

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION SUMMARY

Patron requests that legislation be drafted changing the composition of the Aging and Disabilities Board to add an additional at-large seat and the position of Program Manager at the Office of Aging & Disability Services to the Board.

BACKGROUND

The Aging and Disabilities Board exist to advise Council with regard to the federal ADA and policy to improve the lives of the senior citizens and disabled persons.

FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT

Fiscal Impact Yes ☐ No ☒

Budget Amendment Required Yes ☐ No ☒

Estimated Cost or Revenue Impact \$ TBD

Note:

Attachment/s Yes ☐ No ☒